
Office of the City Council 
Interdepartmental Correspondence S ~ T ,  19 R H  9: % 

TO: Mayor & Council 

FROM: Councilwoman Elena K. Guajardo, District 7 

COPIES TO: J. Roland0 Bono, City Manager; Leticia Vacek, City Clerk; Martha 
Zepeda, Acting City Attorney; Milo Nitschke, Director of Finance; 
Peter Zanoni, Director, Office of Budget & Management; Gayle 
McDaniel, Assistant to City Council; Assistant's to the Mayor 

SUBJECT: Agenda Item Request 

DATE: August 18,2005 

flvys+ 
I respecthlly request Council concurrence to place on the Qebb-25, 2005 Council agenda 4. 
an allocation of $1,674.15 to be paid from FY 1999 District 7 One Time Project Funds to the 
Animal Resource Center. These funds will provide for free Spay/Neutering services. Your 
favorable consideration of this matter is appreciated. 
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-0, DISTRICT 7 

SHEILA D. MCNEIL, DISTRICT 2 

ROLAND GUTIERREZ, DISTRICT 3 

RICHARD PEREZ, DISTRICT 4 


